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TO: Clubs, Presidents, Secretaries and Nippers Coordinators

FROM: Director of Surf Sports - Wayne Druery

CC: SLSS BOM,IDC

\ SUBJECT: Sydney Branch Junior Carnival’s Officials Quota

As per the below email and associated attachments that were sent out to all Clubs on 29
September 2016 - all clubs are reminded The Sydney Branch Surf Sports Committee has put in
place an Officials quota for all Sydney Branch Clubs who attend Sydney Branch junior carnivals
this season. That quota is one Official for every ten competitors entered.

As entries are now open for both the Cronulla Short Course (19th November 2016) and the Ohana
Carnival (10th December 2016) - all Clubs are reminded to ensure they have sufficient Officials
nominate, and be in attendance at these Carnivals, that correspond with their competitor entry
numbers.

| have informed the Organising Committees of both carnivals to closely monitor competitor
numbers and associated Officials numbers and report to me any concerns they may have. Both
Peter Carney (Referee - Ohana Carnival) and myself (Referee - Cronulla Short Course Carnival) will
also be monitoring the Officials ratio.

If any Club as any particular concerns in this area they are to contact me ASAP on 0490 081 273.

Many thanks,

Wayne Druery
Director of Surf Sports
Surf Life Saving Sydney

Affiliated Clubs
Garie Era Burning Palms
Wanda Elouera North Cronulla Cronulla
Clovelly Coogee Maroubra South Maroubra
North Bondi Bondi Tamarama Bronte
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